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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: You have received a letter SBS_PURCHASE_ORDER Ref:1f9e5829-ed14-4cff-97dd-be30125589bb
1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 1 March 2023 at 13:33
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: TAYLOR, Grace (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <grace.taylor22@nhs.net>
Date: Wed, 1 Mar 2023 at 13:04
Subject: FW: You have received a letter SBS_PURCHASE_ORDER Ref:1f9e5829-ed14-4cff-97dd-be30125589bb
To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Cc: DABROWSKA, Wioleta (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <wioleta.dabrowska@nhs.net>

Good Afternoon,

 

 

Please see response from end user below.

 

 

Kind regards,

Grace
 

Grace Taylor

Procurement and Supply Chain Apprentice 

Procurement & Supply Chain

Worcestershire Acute Hospitals NHS Trust

Alexandra Hospital

Redditch

Worcs

B98 7UB

grace.taylor22@nhs.net

www.worcsacute.nhs.uk

 

 

From: DABROWSKA, Wioleta (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <wioleta.dabrowska@nhs.net>
Sent: 01 March 2023 13:02
To: TAYLOR, Grace (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <grace.taylor22@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: You have received a letter SBS_PURCHASE_ORDER Ref:1f9e5829-ed14-4cff-97dd-be30125589bb

 

Dear Grace,

 

Thank you for your email.  It will be  aquite long time to wait for order 305516396(  the lead time on item 1114005 is 3-4 weeks) .
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Can we order an alternative of 1114015 which is priced at £38.40 and is the same size. We dont have much left of those regular eye mask (1114005) left in
our unit. We need that alternative. Do we need again put that order on IPROC? Thank you for your help.

 

 

Kind Regards,

Wioleta Dabrowska

Neonatal Junior Sister

 

 

From: TAYLOR, Grace (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <grace.taylor22@nhs.net>
Sent: 28 February 2023 15:53
To: DABROWSKA, Wioleta (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <wioleta.dabrowska@nhs.net>
Subject: FW: You have received a letter SBS_PURCHASE_ORDER Ref:1f9e5829-ed14-4cff-97dd-be30125589bb

 

 

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Janine Gill
Sent: 28 February 2023 15:48
To: TAYLOR, Grace (WORCESTERSHIRE ACUTE HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <grace.taylor22@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: You have received a letter SBS_PURCHASE_ORDER Ref:1f9e5829-ed14-4cff-97dd-be30125589bb

 

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Grace, 

 

Thank you for your order 305516396.

 

Please be aware the lead time on item 1114005 is 3-4 weeks.

 

We can offer an alternative of 1114015 which is priced at £38.40 and is the same size.

 

Please let me know if you would like the alternative or your original order will be sent out when stock is available.

Kind regards

 

Janine Gill

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk

Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, 28 Feb 2023 at 15:36, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: SBS <shared.services@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2023 at 15:02
Subject: You have received a letter SBS_PURCHASE_ORDER Ref:1f9e5829-ed14-4cff-97dd-be30125589bb
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

 

Please find document attached

**************************************************************************************
******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its
content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England.
NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other
accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support

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
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content
(to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail
is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email
services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support
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